Dear IMO,

Synergy has reviewed the proposed changes to Market Procedure for Reserve Capacity Performance
Monitoring PC_2010_05 and proposes the following minor amendments:

1. Step 2.1.9 incorrectly makes reference to itself; the correct reference is 2.1.8. The correction is
shown below:

"If the IMO limits the number of days in accordance with step 24:9 2.1.8, then...."

2. Step 2.5.4 uses a lower case consonant where an upper case consonant is necessary. The
correction is shown below:

"The Reserve Capacity Process report must be signed by an appropriately autherised Authorised
person...."
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